

From: [Walstrom, Kimberly \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Lachance, Amy \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Rennaker, Joanne \(DEQ\)](#); [Einhardt, Nancy \(DEQ\)](#); [DuMont, Ralph \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Peterman, Tammy \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: FOIAs
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 10:31:50 AM

I have provided a cost estimate to Tammy for FOIA #s 601 and 613.

Kim Walstrom | Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Office of Waste Management and Radiological Protection | Grand Rapids District Office
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Phone (616) 356-0290 | walstromk@michigan.gov

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 10:30 AM
To: Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ); Walstrom, Kimberly (DEQ); Einhardt, Nancy (DEQ); DuMont, Ralph (DEQ)
Cc: Peterman, Tammy (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: FOIAs
Importance: High

Do any of you know the status of these FOIAs? Have you provided the information or a cost estimate to Tammy?

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 9:27 AM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: FOIAs
Importance: High

I believe you were coordinating this for the districts.

The e-mails indicate that the FOIAs are due today. You may wish to check with Tammy, but I believe that the cost estimates are due today.